DISTRICT

) UCLUELET

REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL
Tuesday, July 13, 2021 @ 3:30 PM
George Fraser Room, Ucluelet Community Centre,
500 Matterson Drive, Ucluelet

LATE AGENDA

LATE ITEMS

1.1.  Add the following to Report Item 12.2. as Appendix D to that report after page
54 of the Agenda.
2021-07-11 Moss R

1.2.  Add"It's Happening! Up Close AND Virtual - State of the Island Economic
Summit" as Information Item 10.3. after page 33 of the Agenda.
2021-07-08 It's Happening! Up Close AND Virtual
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From: Nicole Morin

To: Nicole Morin

Subject: FW: Development Variance Permit 1049 Helen Road
Date: July 12, 2021 8:17:55 AM

From: barry moss [

Sent: July 11, 2021 12:39 AM

To: Community Input Mailbox <communityinput@ucluelet.ca>; John Towgood
<JTowgood@ucluelet.ca>

Subject: Development Variance Permit 1049 Helen Road

[External]
We own the adjacent land to the application DVP20-01 and have no objection to the application.

Barry Moss
Waterside Estates Ltd.

Add the following to Report Item 12.2. as Appendix D to that report afte...
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[External]

Vancouver Island Economic Alliance <summit@viea.ca>
July 8, 2021 4:17 PM

Info Ucluelet

It's Happening! Up Close AND Virtual

STATE OF THE ISLAND ECONOMIC

OCT 27 & 28, 2021

Follow on LinkedIn

1

3 = =

14 ' ‘: - e o J:Q ‘
Follow on Facebook Follow on Twitter
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Follow on Instagram

Having trouble seeing this email? Click to see on browser.

Registration Now Open

Add "It's Happening! Up Close AND Virtual - State of the Island Economic...
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STATE OF THE ISLAND ECONOMIC

vistviea.ca.

Sign up.forup-to-date news about the sumnmit and otherVIEA initiatives.

SUMMIT NEWS...

Join Us for the 15th annual ‘State of the
Island’ Economic Summit

Summit Registration is now open! Take advantage of Early Bird savings.

Hybrid Summit — We're happy to say that in-person networking is back while virtual presentations
provide maximum flexibility for everyone participating.

Online and/or In Person - Attend presentations, participate in roundtable conversations, visit exhibitors,
meet one-to-one, enter contests, take polls in-person and/or online!

And, of course, the Summit will adhere to all government mandated safety protocols so that everyone
choosing to participate in person can do so comfortably.

Put October 27 and 28 in your calendar and be sure to take advantage of the Early Bird rate.

Both virtual and in-person registration options include four plenary presentations, twelve concurrent
sessions on a wide range of themes. From maturing the economic ecosystem to food security, and from
the ‘Blue Economy’ to workplace mental health, the Summit Program Committee has pursued grassroots
themes important to the ongoing transformation of our Island economy.

Watch for updates as we announce our 2021 lineup...
It’s never been more important to connect. Be part of shaping the future of our Island economy.

Learn More About the Summit
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2021 Summit Sponsors

PLATINUM SPONSORS

GOLD SPONSORS

MEDIA SPONSORS

SILVER SPONSORS

BRONZE SPONSORS
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BC Hydro | Blackberry Creative | Community Futures | Futurpreneur
Island Savings | Northwest Properties | Royal Roads University

You are receiving this email because you have attended VIEA events, asked to receive information, you are a VIEA
...member, or have been referred by a colleague as someone interested,in the vitality of the Vancouver Island economy.

Our mailing address

Vancouver Island Economic Alliance, P.O. Box 76, Station A, Nanaimo, BC V9R 5K4 Canada

Copyright © 2021 Vancouver Island Economic Alliance. All rights reserved
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